














Moore-Love, Karla 

From: 
Sent: 

Travis Williams <travis@willametteriverkeeper.org> 
Monday, July 28, 2014 6:22 PM 

To: Moore-Love, Karla 
Subject: [Approved Sender] Re: [User Approved] Re: Council 

Portland Harbor Superfund and the Willamette River. 

Travis Williams 
Willamette Riverkeeper 
1515 SE Water Ave., #102 
Portland, OR 97214 
www.willametteriverkeeper.org 
503-223-6418 

On Jul 28, 2014, at 5:11 PM, Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov> wrote: 

Great. 

All I need now is your topic. 

Karla 

Karla Moore-Love !Council Clerk 
Office of the City Auditor 
503.823.4086 

From: Travis Williams [mailto:travis@willametteriverkeeper.org] 
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 4:03 PM 
To: Moore-Love, Karla 
Subject: [User Approved] Re: Council 

I think the 3rd would work great. 

Travis Williams 
Willamette Riverkeeper 
1515 SE Water Ave., #102 
Portland, OR 97214 
www.willametteriverkeeper.org 
503-223-6418 
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On Jul 28, 2014, at 3:41 PM, Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-
Love@po1ilandoregon.gov> wrote: 

Hello Travis, 

The next available date to address the City Council is August 20th but, 
both the Mayor and Commissioner Fritz will be absent. After that 
September 3rd is also available and currently, all members are present. 

Let me know what date will work for you. 

Regards, 
Karla 

Karla Moore-Love I Council Clerk 
City of Portland I Office of the City Auditor 
1221 SW 4th Ave Rm 130 
Portland OR 97204-1900 
email: Karla. Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov 
phone:S03.823.4086 
Clerk's Webpage: www.portlandoregon.gov/auditor /s:ou ncilcle_r[S 

From: Reyes, Cindy 
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 1:44 PM 
To: Moore-Love, Karla 
Cc: travis@willametteriverkeeper.org 
Subject: Council 

Hi Karla, 

Travis Williams would like to speak before council. Travis is cc'd on this 
email so you can coordinate a day and time. 

Best, 

emdy,~ 
Constituent Services Specialist 
Office of Mayor Charlie Hales I City of Portland 
1221 SW 4t11 Ave., Suite 340 I Portland, OR 97204 
E: £im!Y:L~.L~~@12grtl~.D512xgg2_JJ£Q..Y 
P: 503-823-4142 
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Request of Travis Williams to address Council regarding Portland Harbor 
Superfund and the Willamette River (Communication) 

SEP 0 3 2014 

PLACED ON FILE 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
Filed AUG 2 9 2014 AS FOLLOWS: 

La Vonne Griffin-Valade YEAS NAYS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Novick 

Hales 




